United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Farmington District Office
1235 La Plata Highway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

IN REPLY REFER TO: June 20, 1996

San Juan 28-7 Unit (MV PA)
San Juan 28-7 Unit (DK PA)
3162.7-3 (07327)

Mr. Jerry W. Hoover

Sr. Conservation Coordinator
,f Conoco Inc.:
“-10--Desta-Drive, Suite 100W

Midland, TX 79705-4500

RE: /Ean Juan 28-7 Unit -
(_Allocation Data for Downhole Commingling
Mesaverde and Dakota Formations
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hoover:

The Farmington District Office (FDO) of the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) has
received your letter dated June 4, 1996, concerning allocation data for downhole
commingling of the Blanco Mesaverde (MV) and Basin Dakota (DK) Formations for the
following wells:

WELL FOOTAGES LOCATION
No. 242E SJ 28-7 Unit 900" FSL & 800" FWL Section 7-T28N-R7TW
No. 233 SJ 28-7 Unit ] 1460’ FNL & 1000’ FWL Section 14-T28N-R7W
No. 255 SJ 28-7 Unit 1890 FNL & 1130 FWL Section 15-T28N-R7W
No. 255SE SJ 28-7 Unit 1540’ FSL & 800’ FWL Section 15-T28N-R7TW
No. 234 SJ 28-7 Unit 2150" FSL & 1840’ FEL Section 15-T28N-RTW
No. 231 SJ 28-7 Unit 1495" FNL & 875’ FWL Section 16-T28N-RTW
No. 195 SJ 28-7 Unit 1550" FSL & 1840’ FEL Section 17-T28N-RTW
No. 257E SJ 28-7 Unit 990’ FSL & 1850° FEL Section 19-T28N-R7TW
No. 194E SJ 28-7 Unit 1670° FSL & 1060* FEL Section 21-T28N-R7TW
No. 192 SJ 28-7 Unit 736" FNL & 900" FWL Section 33-T28N-R7TW
No. 191 SJ 28-7 Unit 890" FSL & 1780’ FEL Section 33-T28N-R7TW

e projected midyear production values for gas and o1l production from the Dakota formation has been verified for eac
of these wells.

If you have further questions regarding this matter, please contact Brian W. Davis at (505) 599-6367 or (505) 599-8900.

Sincerely,

P RIETT O R - 1 = 1

Duane W. Spencer
Chief, Branch of Reservoir Management
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